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|OWA

Fwd: Cancelled Meeting - Tama Co SLF

1 message

Spain, Geoffrey <geoffrey.spain@dnr.iowa.gov>
To: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Wed, May 22, 2024 at 10:20 AM

Below is a response to Doc #109009. The DNR comment letter that will be sent will address both the 2023 AWQR and

their response. Can this please be entered into the database?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Todd Whipple <twhipple@hlwengineering.com>
Date: Wed, May 22, 2024 at 8:14 AM

Subject: Cancelled Meeting - Tama Co SLF

To: Spain, Geoffrey <geoffrey.spain@dnr.iowa.gov>, Smith, Mike [DNR] <mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: Dave Sherwood <landfill@tamacounty.org>

Geoff -

| received the message that the meeting is cancelled today.

| do see that | need to change the GWPS for cobalt to 2.1 ug/L moving forward.

Thank you for your review of the 2023 AWQR.

Sincerely,
Todd

Todd Whipple, CPG

HLW Engineering Group

204 West Broad Street

P.O. Box 314

Story City, Iowa 50248

(515) 733-4144 office

(515) 733-4146 fax

(515) 290-7222 cell
twhipple@hlwengineering.com

Geoffrey Spain

Environmental Engineer

Land Quality Bureau

lowa Department of Natural Resources
509 E 9th St., Des Moines, IA 50319-0034
515-587-7638 mobile
geoffrey.spain@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov
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